



Zeeshan Khan

Sr. Android Developer

CAREER OBJECTIVE

6.5 years of experience in the IT Industry as **Native Android Developer**, 1 year in **iOS with swift** and having **flutter** knowledge . Extensively involved in development of more than 25 Mobile application programming. Developed 15 apps from scratch

GET IN TOUCH

+ 919873799571
zak.dbg@gmail.com
Laxmi Nagar Delhi India
zak.dbg7

DEVELOPED APP

[Stars League](#) [QSL](#)
[ZorgPunt](#) [Doc4Me](#)
[100MB](#) [TekenScanner.](#)
[EMT](#) [ShareNet](#)
[FlatLay](#) [15+](#)

LANGUAGES KNOWN

English ◆ ◆ ◆ ◆ ◆ ◆
Hindi ◆ ◆ ◆ ◆ ◆ ◆

EXPERIENCE

Sep 2017 – Ongoing

Tech Lead Android

Al-Kunat Doha Qatar

1. Worked and Coding with 5 members and provided end-to-end solution for client.
2. Lead Developer in 2 company products developed from scratch.
3. Work with other developers, designers and product/business manager to develop new features consistent with product.
4. Help to continuously improve development work in all areas (coding, processes, tool, testing etc.)
5. Analyzing user stories and participating in sprint planning scrums, demos and retrospective.
6. Providing estimates for new initiatives
7. Sharing technical solution and product ideas
8. App publishing to Playstore and Appstore

Dec 2014 - Sep 2017

AtDrive Pvt. Ltd Noida UP India

Work with Android team to establishing common development tools, and frameworks/libraries that the group will use for development

Communicate to the Digital Manager and Project Managers, providing development time estimates and progress updates, with efficiency

Work with the Manager of Mobile Development to provide estimates and status updates

Work closely with Development, QA, Project Management and Product teams to ensure timely and cost effective delivery of final products,

Work with our API developers to provide data to the apps via RESTful APIs w/JSON

App publishing to Playstore and Appstore

Skills

Android, Android studio, Java, Kotlin, JSON, XML, Google Analytics, Crashlytics, Playstore, Agile, Gradle, Git, Flutter

EDUCATION

MCA(Master in Computer Application) 65%

BCA(Bachelor of computerApplication) IGNOU 66%

10+2(Intermediate Science) BIEC 56%

10th BSEB 65%

Dec 2013 - Nov 2014

Zenhancer Technology

Work with Android team to establishing common development tools, and frameworks/libraries that the group will use for development

Communicate to the Digital Manager and Project Managers, providing development time estimates and progress updates, with efficiency accuracy

Work closely with Development, QA, Project Management and Product teams to ensure timely and cost effective delivery of final products,

Act as technical lead on projects, assist with defining the solution, and working with a team of developer